Sander Bottiglione

Contact

sander.bottiglione@gmail.com +39 327 959 6288

Product design portfolio

www.sanderb.com

About me

I'm a twenty-five-year-old process and strategic designer graduated in MSc Design Engineering at Politecnico di Milano. I was born in Rome and I grew up bilingual. I'm a technology enthusiast with a keen eye on user studies, and this is reflected in my projects, in which technical aspects and process efficiency are driven by user requirements and affordance. At the same time I have strong interests in the world of communication and advertising.

People who work with me acknowledge my ability to have a "helicopter view" on my tasks; I think this is because I am very passionate about identifying and building relationships between the different elements of an ecosystem.

EDUCATION

2020 - 2023

MSc Design & Engineering (english course) Politecnico di Milano (Milan)

2017 - 2020

Bachelor degree in Industrial Product Design (107/110)
Politecnico di Milano (Milan)

2012 - 2017

Scientific high school degree (82/100) Liceo Scientifico Statale G. B. Morgagni (Rome)

LANGUAGE SKILLS



Mother language



Understanding: C1

Speaking: C1

Writing: C1



Mother language

Although I grew up bilingual, Dutch is the language I feel least confident with since I do not practise it on a daily basis.

WORK EXPERIENCES

11/2022 - current

Process Design and Analysis, IT services, Marketing and Communication Nucleo Lab s.r.l.

07/2023 - 01/2024

Market and competitive intelligence, support for the development of BP, Marketing support

Client (temporary project)

05/2022 - 07/2022

Product Designer InternYellow Window (Antwerp)

12/2018 - 11/2022

 Communication and Marketing, IT services and Management support Scuola di Musica MC (Milan)

02/2018 - 04/2018

Face-to-face fundraiser: placement of regular donation contracts on behalf of several NGOs

Xena Marketing s.r.l. (Milan)

IT SKILLS

Courses

Productivity

Google Sheets / MS Excel

Graphics

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign

2D/2D design and rendering

- Dassault Solidworks
- Autodesk Inventor Pro
- Autodesk Fusion 360
- Autodesk Alias Autostudio
- Autodesk Autocad
- Luxion Keyshot

Self-taught

- Marketing
- Google Ads
- Productivity
 - · Google Docs / MS Word
 - Google Slides / MS PowerPoint
 - Miro

• Graphics and video

- Adobe After Effects (basics)
- Adobe Media Encoder (basics)
- Figma

2D/3D design and rendering

- Rhinoceros
- SketchUp (basics)
- VRay

Web development

- HTML (basics)
- CSS (basics)
- Wordpress